

BRENDAN CARROLL, MD, FACOG

3439 NE Sandy Blvd, #337, Portland, OR 97232 · 503 804-6369

DrBrendanCarroll@gmail.com

OB/GYN Medical Director and Lead OB/GYN Hospitalist in an urban, community hospital in Portland, Oregon. Transitioned to the Obstetric Hospitalist sub-specialty after 16 years in an OB/GYN private practice to assist Providence Portland Medical Center implement an OB/GYN Hospitalist Program. American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Certified, a Fellow in the American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology (ACOG), and a Board Member of the Society of OB/GYN Hospitalists (SOGH).

EDUCATION

1995-1998

VANDERBILT MEDICAL CENTER, NASHVILLE, TN

- OB/GYN Residency
- OB/GYN Chief Resident, 1997 – 1998

1994-1995

TULANE UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER, NEW ORLEANS, LA

OB/GYN Internship

1990-1994

GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY MEDICAL SCHOOL, WASHINGTON, DC

Medical Doctor

1986-1990

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE, CLAREMONT, CA

Bachelor of Arts, Biology and Psychology

WORK EXPERIENCE

2007 - PRESENT

PROVIDENCE PORTLAND MEDICAL CENTER, PORTLAND, OR

- Physician Lead, Obstetric Hospitalist, 2014 – present
- Family Medicine Residents Obstetrics Instructor, 2015 - present
- Consultant for Providence Maternal Care Midwife Practice, 2007 - 2014

2014 - 2020

OB/GYN HOSPITALIST CONSULTING

- National OB/GYN Hospitalist Consulting Group, 2015 - 2020
- Consultant for ECG Management Consultants, 2014 - 2016

2003 - 2014

WOMEN'S HEALTHCARE CLINIC OF OREGON, PORTLAND, OR

- Private OB/GYN Medical Practice
- Privileged at Portland Adventist and Providence Hospitals

1998 - 2002

NORTHWEST OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY, PORTLAND, OR

- Private Practice OB/GYN Physician
- Privileged at Portland Adventist, Providence & Legacy Emanuel

LEADERSHIP

2014-PRESENT

PROVIDENCE HEALTH SYSTEM, PORTLAND, OR

- Women and Children's Governance; OB/Newborn Regional Quality Executive Committee Member, 2014 - present
- Providence Portland Medical Center (PPMC) OB/GYN Peer Review, 2014 - present
- System Obstetric Task Forces: OB Hemorrhage, Maternal Hypertension, Vaginal Birth after Cesarean Section, Maternal Sepsis, & Normal to High Risk Obstetrics, 2015 - present
- PPMC OB/GYN Medical Director, 2016 - present
- PPMC Program Chair, Obstetric Operations, 2016 - present
- Program Chair, Electronic Fetal Monitoring, Case Review Program, 2017 - present
- Oregon Community Birth Transfer Partnership Committee member, 2020 - present
- Oregon Regional Perinatal Safety Event Committee, 2022
- Oregon Perinatal OB Hemorrhage Program, Provider Champion, 2019-21
- High-Reliability Organization Instructor, 2016 - 2018
- Physician Leadership Development Course, 2015 - 2016

2001-2014

ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER, PORTLAND OR

- Medical Staff President-Elect, 2013 - 2014
- Medical Staff Peer Review Committee Chairman, 2012 - 2014
- Chairman OB/GYN/Peds Departments, 2001 - 2004, 2012 - 2013
- Committee Member: Medical Executive Committee, Surgery, Patient Safety and Robotics/ Minimally Invasive Surgery, 2001 – 2004, 2012 - 2014
- Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics (ALSO) Instructor, 2001 - 2004

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

2015-PRESENT

SOCIETY OF OB/GYN HOSPITALISTS (SOGH)

- President 2022-2023 Term
- Vice President/President-Elect, 2021-2022
- Board Member, 2017 - present
- Treasurer, 2019 - 2021
- Development Committee Co-Chair 2016 - 2017; Chair 2017 - 2021 • Membership Committee, 2019 – 2021
- SOGH Core Competencies contributor 2018-2020

- Simulation Committee, Instructor, 2017 - 2019
- Annual Clinical Meeting Committee, 2018 - 2019
- Survey Committee Member, 2015 - 2016

PUBLICATIONS

- Olson, R, **Carroll, B** and Monks, B, "Introduction to the OB/GYN Hospitalist Specialty", in:
OB/GYN Hospitalist Medicine: Principles and Practice. McGraw Hill, 2019.
- **Carroll B**, Bruner J. "Umbilical Artery Doppler Velocimetry in Pregnancies Complicated by Oligohydramnios." *Journal of Reproductive Medicine*. 45: 562-566, 2000.

PRESENTATIONS

- Providence Quality Summit, "Reducing Barriers to Timely Cesarean Section", Portland, OR, 2018 & 2019.
- OB/GYN Hospitalist Business Seminar: "How to Start a New OB/GYN Hospitalist Program," SOGH Annual Clinical Meeting, San Diego, CA, Sept 2019.
- "Intrapartum Management of the Second Twin." Faculty member at the SOGH Annual Clinical Meeting Simulation Course in San Diego, CA, 2019 and in Cleveland, OH, 2018.
- "Obstetric Hospitalist Impact on Quality, Safety and Leadership." Presented to the Council of University Chairs in OB/GYN. Washington, DC, May 2016.
- Electronic Fetal Monitoring Lecturer for Providence Labor and Delivery Nurses, 2014 - 2020
- Board Certified, American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology, since 2001
- Medical License in the State of Oregon since 1998
- Fellow, American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology, since 2001

CREDENTIALS AND LICENSES

- Board Certified, American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology, since 2001
- Medical License in the State of Oregon since 1998
- Fellow, American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology, since 2001

MEMBERSHIPS

- Fellow, American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology since 2001
- Society of OB/GYN Hospitalists since 2014